From: Erin Houghton <ehoughton@Town.raynham.ma.us>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12:46 PM

To: MLS

Cc: Silvia, Marsha; Robert lafrate

Subject: RE: [Raynham MA] Code, Permit and Special Assessment Request (Sent by Danni

Christopher, MLS@stellaripl.com) Public Records Request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ehoughton@town.raynham.ma.us. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

The Building Department does not have any open/pending/expired & demo permits for the above address. Also the
Building Department does not have code violations or fines due on the above address.

Any other questions let me know

Thanks
Erin

Erin Houghton

Admin Assistant

Building Department

Town of Raynham

558 South Main Street

Raynham, MA 02767

508-824-2708

ehoughton@town.raynham.ma.us
raynhamma.viewpointcloud.com (online permitting)

From: Silvia, Marsha <msilvia@Town.raynham.ma.us>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Erin Houghton <ehoughton@Town.raynham.ma.us>; Robert lafrate <riafrate@Town.raynham.ma.us>; Jessica Garcia
<jgarcia@Town.raynham.ma.us>; Jessica Thomas <jthomas@Town.raynham.ma.us>

Subject: FW: [Raynham MA] Code, Permit and Special Assessment Request (Sent by Danni Christopher,
MLS@stellaripl.com) Public Records Request

Importance: High

Good morning!
We received the public records request listed below this morning.

Please send me a copy of any replies sent to Danni Christopher because I have to track all public
records requests.



